Alex Travis

From: Naomi Price

Sent: Tuesday, 15 December 2020 2:00 PM

To: Stacey Telling; Andrew Booker; Bermy Pokoati
Subject: FW: 240 Rangiuru Road, Te Puke

Kia ora koutou - fyi

From: CLEAVER, Mark (TAURSC) <Mark.Cleaver@corrections.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 December 2020 1:30 PM

To: Teresa Pou <teresa.pou@kaingaora.govt.nz>; NIJSSEN, Mark (TAUHSC) <Mark.Nijssen@corrections.govt.nz>;
Naomi Price <naomi.price@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Cc: Sharlene Karena-Newman <Sharlene.Karena-Newman@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: 240 Rangiuru Road, Te Puke

Hi Teresa,
Thanks for the information, | have passed on to our team to prepare for the media interest

Mark

Mark Cleaver| District Manager|
Bay of Plenty | Department of Corrections Ara Poutama Aotearoa |
65 St John Street, Tauranga 3110

-
gl comaecTions < GG

From: Teresa Pou <teresa.pou@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Sent: 15 December 2020 1:20 p.m.

To: CLEAVER, Mark (TAURSC) <Mark.Cleaver@corrections.govt.nz>; NIJSSEN, Mark (TAUHSC)
<Mark.Nijssen@corrections.govt.nz>; Naomi Price <naomi.price@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Cc: Sharlene Karena-Newman <Sharlene.Karena-Newman@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: 240 Rangiuru Road, Te Puke

Kia ora koutou
FYI

Armourguard have made contact as per below email:

Our Te Puke patrols are currently completing checks on the above Kainga Ora property. He just arrived on
site to find a reporter from Sunlive who was awaiting the arrival of the president of the residence
association. Apparently they are going to be running story as the residence association members are
unhappy as they understand that the property is going to be housing prisoners / ex-prisoners ."

Cheers
T



z ‘Kainga Ora

a Homes and Communities

Teresa Pou

Operations Manager
Waikato

mail: teresa.pou@kaingaora.govt.nz

reephone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: {04) 439 3000 | Kainga Ora - Homes and Communities
PO BOX 13124 Tauranga 3141 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz

From: Jason Hutchinson <Jason.Hutchinson@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 December 2020 1:10 PM

To: Teresa Pou <teresa.pou@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Cc: Luke Thompson <Luke.Thompson@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: 240 Rangiuru Road, Te Puke

Hi Teresa,

Please see the below notification from our account manager at Armourguard. Looks like the patrols turned
up and there was press located on site.

Unsure if you are aware of this situation in Te Puke but let us know if we can assist with any additional
asset protection.

Regards,

Jason

£ Kainga Ora
‘é Homes cndgCommunities

Jason Hutchinson

National Senior Security Advisor DDI:



Email: Jason.Hutchinson@kaingaora.govt.nz

Freephone: 0800- 801-601 | Mainline: (00) 000 0000 | Kainga Ora - Homes and Communities
PO BOX 0000 Wellington 6140 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz

From S : - o " 21d.CO.7]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 December 2020 1:01 p.m.

To: Jason Hutchinson

Subject: 240 Rangiuru Road, Te Puke

Hi Jase,

Here is the info about what we spoke on the phone.

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

Also, looking good for 3PM either Tues/Weds next week - anywhere easy is good for me.

Cheers,

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

The information in this message is the property of the New Zealand
Department of Corrections. It is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain privileged or in confidence material. Any review, storage, copying, editing,
summarising, transmission, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, by any means, in whole
or part, or taking any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than
intended recipient are prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from all computers.

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.









